

Lead Graphic Designer



EDUCATION

COMPUTER ENGINEERING

COMSATS University Isb 2015-2019

GRAPHIC DESIGNING

Steps Art Institute 2013-2015

EXPERIENCE_

Lead Graphic Designer

2020-Con.

Adlance.co.uk / DHA Phase 1

Working as a Lead Graphic Designer & handling high profile clients in UK & Dubai including Eman Channel (UK), Eman Academy (UK), Muntada Aid (UK), and many others. My responsibilities including Channel Artworks, Social Media Designs, Advertisment & UI/UX designs.

Senior Graphic Designer

2018 - 2020 Verge 360 / Gulberg 3

Worked as a Sr. Designer. I was handling high profile clients including Second Cup, HLH, Tenerife, East, Bovinoes and TBG. I was responsible for all kind of Social Media designs, Advertisment & UI/UX designs.

Graphic Designer (Part Time)

2016 - 2018 Verge 360 / Gulberg 3

l was handling high profile clients including Second Cup, HLH, Tenerife, East, Bovinoes and TBG.

Graphic Designer

2015 - 2019 Freelancing / Online

I've been working as a Graphic designer on various freelance portfolios. I've worked with large number of international clients. My expertise are Logo and Branding, Packaging, Advertisement Designs, Wordpress & Shopify Development and basic Front End.



ABOUT ME

A Lead Graphic Designer with **6+ years** of experience in complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Skilled with **Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Premier Pro, XD)**, web design applications (**Figma, Wordpress, Dreamweaver, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap** etc). Able to stretch the boundaries

of web design, print design & digital story telling to help my client's brands stand out.

CONTACT INFO

PHONE +92 334 7333828

PORTFOLIO WEBSITE sufianahmad.art/my-portfolio

EMAIL

sufian.personal.14@gmail.com

AREA

Typography

14H, Caltex Street (Opp. to Aadil Hospital), DHA Phase 1, Lahore

EXTRA SKILLS



Shopify Client Servicing